Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bradley Blevins [bradley.blevins@chk.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 8:16 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; James A. Amos
Cc: Bradley Blevins

Subject: H&K 18 Federal 1- Release

Mike /Jim

Chesapeake had a release on the H&K 18 Federal #1, The oil tank developed a hole in the bottom of the tank releasing
200 barrels of fluid inside the lined firewall. Some fluid did get out of the firewall, the tanks will be cleaned out today and
inspected for reason of failure. Crew will be dispatched to cleanup area outside firewall. Initial C-141 will follow shortly. If
you have any questions please give me a call.
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Thanks,

Bradley Blevins

EH & S Field Specialist

DAR

Hobbs Field Office

North Permian Division

Office: (575) 391-1462 x 86424
Cell: (575) 441-0341

Fax: (575)391-6679
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